Historic Round Rock

206 East Main “Dr. Gregg’s Office” Built ca. 1930

This lot was owned by W. E. Davis from 1877 to
1882. S. W. Palm owned the lot until 1908, but
no building was here between 1909 and 1929.
Dr. Dick Boling Gregg opened his office here in
1930. Dr. Gregg was Round Rock’s only doctor
from 1922 to 1963. His wife, the former Zelma
Preslar, taught at Round Rock High School. After
Dr. Gregg, this office was the Chiropractic Clinic,
run by Drs. Werner Kiesling and Roy Moore.




